From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

B N B Auto Sales LLC

Document # 112000135993

liezele <liezele-cjw®live.com>
Friday, October 26, 2012 4:20 PM
CorpAddressChange

RE: Question

000249 1 220920

The correct spelling of one of the manager’s should be: Nadean Moreno

Thank you

From: CorpAddressChange [mailto:corpaddresschange@dos.myflorida.com])
Sent: Friday, Qctober 26, 2012 1:46 PM

To: liezele
Subject: RE: Question

Please provide us with the correct spelling of the name, the document number and name of business, so

that we may correct our records.

Sincerely,

Rebekak A. hite
Regulatory Specialist
Amendments Section
Division of Corporations
Florida Department of State

Florida is headed in the
right direction!
Click to Enlarge
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The Department of State is leading the cornmemoration of Florida's 500th
anniversary in 2013, For more information, please go to www.fla500.com.

The Department of State is commitied to excellence.
Please take our Customer Satisfaction Survey.

From: liezele [mailto:liezele-cj

w@live.com]

Sent: Friday, October 26, 2012 2:27 PM

To: CorpAddressChange
Subject: Question



| l‘}e!ped a client file for a name in Sunbiz and | misspelled one of the manager's name on the list.
4 & - ;\_
Can you tell me how I can go in a fix it

Thank you

Liezele L Wtulich

Accounting with CJW, LLC

425 E. Hollywood Blvd., Suite A
Mary Esther, FL 32569

Office: (850) 200-4451/4476
Fax: {850) 226-6299
http://www.cjwaccounting.com

IRS Circular 230 Disclosure Pursuant to the requirements of the Internal Revenue Service Circular 230, we inform you
that, to the extent any advice relating to a Federal tax issue is contained in this communication, including in any
attachments, it was not written or intended to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (a) avaiding any tax
related penalties that may be imposed on you or any other person under the Internal Revenue Code, or {b)
promoting, marketing or recommending to another person any transaction or matter addressed in this
communication,
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